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ADDENDUM 1 
 
Date: November 15, 2016 
 
RFQ No:   PK-01-17 / 29th Street Sports Complex Renovation 
 
Bid Date: November 22, 2016/2:00 PM Local Time 
 
 
The following clarifications, changes, additions, and/or deletions are hereby made to the RFB: 

 

 Is any of the site in the floodplain? The lower third of the property is in the flood way. See FEMA 
Panel 48451C0480E as of June 19, 2012. See attached map. 
 

 Will there be a public involvement process? No direct public input is needed; only user groups will 
be involved. City Council approved this property as a Youth Sports League Practice Complex. 
 

 What project delivery method is proposed – competitive sealed proposals, Construction Manager at 
Risk or other? Competitive Seal Proposal will be used for implementation/construction of the 
approved design. 
 

 Is there an MWBE requirement? No 
 

 What is the anticipated schedule for design and construction? Construction completed in fiscal year 
2018 is preferred. 
 

 Is the City planning to pursue grant funding from TPWD for this park? No. 
 
 
 

It is the responsibility of the vendor to ensure all addenda are considered in their pricing prior to submitting 
a bid by contacting the Purchasing Division at SAPurch@cosatx.us. Failure to do so will be at the risk of 
the vendors. No revisions to a bid can be allowed after the bids are opened for any reason. 
 
 
Sincerely, 

 
 
Candice Blake 
Purchasing Specialist 
 

mailto:SAPurch@cosatx.us
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